

Saturday October 5th
Riverfront Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting
Bernice's Bakery

Call to order 4:09pm

Gwen as a supporter, and Jonathan, Caleb, Mary, Suzette, and Doug from the leadership team were present.

1. Update -Last meeting on the 16th of September there was a consensus established to support a large grant application for a neighborhood mural project. The Nutritional Laboratories Building between 3rd and 4th on the Bitterroot branch trail was chosen as the site.
2. Gwen suggests that a partnership with Willard Students and a local artist would be great. Suggests Stephanie Frostad as a local artist. Jonathan suggests another artist possibility.
3. Discussion of budget and timeframe needed for a successful project. It is decided that a maximum grant amount of \$3000 would be ideal.
4. Concerns were brought up. Suzette wanted to know who would be responsible for maintenance of the mural. Jonathan suggested that the artist would be responsible.
5. Discussion of the partnership that Nutritional Laboratories pledged of \$1000 towards the mural project. They would like to see the mural painted directly onto the wall.
6. Doug suggests that a mosaic would be nice. Discussion of the advantages and disadvantages of various mediums.
7. Mary passes out the rough draft of the application and the budget. Discussion and adjustment of the wording on the application. Consensus of the group over focusing on native vegetation.
8. Budget discussion. The group finds a consensus over requesting \$2000 for the artist costs and \$2000 for the material costs. (\$1000 from Nutritional Laboratories and \$3000 from the large grant)
9. Jonathon motions to approve the budget. Caleb seconds the motion. The vote carries unanimously. Gwen gives support as a nonvoting attendee.
10. Caleb motions to support the all abilities playground at McCormick Park. Doug seconds the motion. The vote carries unanimous approval.
11. The meeting is adjourned.